

Item no 5.5

QUESTION NO 5

By Councillor Lang for answer by the Convener of the Transport and Environment Committee at a meeting of the Council on 3 May 2018

Question (1) What progress has been made on the actions which were agreed with the Dalmeny Station Residents Association following its deputation to the October meeting of the Transport and Environment Committee?

Answer (1)

Question (2) What actions remain outstanding and what timetable exists to complete these actions?

Answer (2)